Regular meeting of July 7, 1958.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dedman at 8.10 pm. Roll call; Present-Mayor Dodman, Councilmen Anderson, H. Giger, V. Giger & Pond. Absent Beck and Oathes. Also present- Att. Bettis, Supt. Dunn and Recorder Laurence.

Minutes of the provious meeting was approved as mailed.

Communications; Letter from Wallace Ramey asking for extension of time to hook to sever. Letter from Civil Defense disallowing claim for gravel. Letter from State Highway Dept. re. uniform signs on highways.

Council inspected list of claims.

H. Giger moved that claims be allowed and warrants be drawn on the treasury. Pond 2nd. Roll call- 4 ayes, no neys.

Hayor Dedman announced that this was the time for hearing remonstrances, if there be any against the proposed Sever District #4, consisting of 7 sub-districts and as more fully shown in the published notice to the owners of the real property in said district, in which said notice was published in the Canby Herald in issues of June 26th and July 3rd, 1958. Recorder Lawrence announced that the notice as published was also mailed to the property comers as required by Ordinance # 393.

property owners as required by Ordinance # 393. Mr. Earl Oliver then addressed the council on matters of information, but concluded that he was not remonstrating against the proposed improvement, but thought the cost was too high.

Mr. Decker asked several questions, but did not remonstrate.

Mr. Bob Wiegand also addressed the council, but did not remonstrate. Mayor Dodman called for any more remonstrances and as there were none made, the council resumed its regular business.

Mr. Polsin spoke on the new city park. He is very much interested in boosting parks donations, etc for Farm Bursau members. Council stated that it could not take a hand in soliciting funds, and it would have to be worked out by community organizations.

Mr. W. Myers addressed the council of city laying sever across street at grade school, and stated that he believed that there was a agreement between the school and the city at that time, to bring the sever across the street. Dr. Guild also spoke on this subject and asked the city to come across the street with the sever, as their budget was not set up for this additional expense. Council decided to act on this at its next regular meeting, and for the Recorder to investigate the minutes for any record of any agreement.

V. Giger moved that the city proceed with Sever District # 4. Anderson 2nd and notion was carried.

Chairman Pond stated that his committee recommended passage of Ordinance $\frac{n}{n}$ 416 and that he so moved. H. Giger 2nd. Roll call. 4 eyes, no nays.

Att. Bettis read letter that he had received from Att. Beckett concerning N. Thompson selling water to the city.

Treasurer Johnson read his quarkerly report. Pond noved that treasurers report be accepted. H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

Anderson stated that he had contacted Bob Torgeson on subject of rats in the city dump, and that Torgeson stated that it was not his responsibility. Att. Esttis read parts of the contract between the city and Mr. Torgeson, and stated that it was his opinion that Torgeson was responsibile. Recorder was instructed to write to Torgeson and asking him to be present at the next council meeting to discuss this matter.

continued page 2



IL. Gigor read Fire Dept. reports, as Fire Chief Christiansen is out of term.

Recorder read Canetory and Recorders Coaurt reports.

Pond noved that the balance of the Park Donation Fund of this city, thich amounts to 50.00 be turned over to the Community Park Fund. He Giger 2nd and motion was carriede

Public hearing of the 1953-59 Budget was opened.

San Amundsen addressed the council and stated that salaries of city employees should be shown in budget. Recordor stated that Mr. Amundsen was correct, as for as the budget was concorned with tax levies, but would be difficult to show in other depts as most of the employees wages were provated among several depts.

Mr. Anundsen also asked about several other itens.

Dr. Guild spoke on more polico protection and asked it was possible to get more money in the budget for this.

II. Giger moved that the 1958-59 budget be adopted. Anderson 2nd and notion w as carried on roll call vote. 4 ayos, no nays.

He Giger moved that Rancy be given an additional 90 days extension of time to hook to the city sewerage system. Anderson and and notion was carried.

Supt. Dunn was authorized to call for bids on the new equipment building.

Discussion of Cometery Saxton. Pond is to get together with Anderson, H. Giger and V. Giger and draw up hours, duties etc for Sexton, and report back next meeting.

HGigor moved that meeting be adjourned. V, Gigor 2nd and motion was carried.

Meeting adjourned at 10.50 pro-

Recorder